Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
.________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Joel Cline - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: LiveScience/Trump's doctored hurricane map

Thanks, Joel! Just continue to send them over - no need to comment at all.

If this comes up during a phone interview, your clean response is "I'm focused on the upcoming impacts
from Dorian on the Carolinas and mid-Atlantic."

-Chris

On Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 8:55 AM Joel Cline - NOAA Federal <joel.cline@noaa.gov> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jeanna Bryner <jeanna.bryner @futurenet.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2019 at 8:37 AM

Subject: LiveScience/Trump's doctored hurricane map
To: Joel Cline - NOAA Federal <joel.cline@noaa.gov>

Hi Joel,

I'm hoping to write an article for LiveScience.com on the implications of the doctored hurricane map that
President Trump presented yesterday. What are forecasters saying about that incident and its
implications? Let me know if you have any comment.

thank you,

Jeanna

Jeanna Bryner
Editor-in-Chief
Live Science
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